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Drake, Jerry C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Visek, Richard C 
Tuesday, August 26, 2014 6:43 AM 
McLeod, Mary; Keller, Andrew N 
Re: Following Up 

I
RELEASE IN PART I 
85,86 

I.r----------r--------~ 
~----------------~I~ ________________________ ~ 

From: Visek, Richard C 
Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2014 11:55 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: McLeod, Mary 
Subject: FW: Following Up 

fysa 

From: Visek, Richard C 
Sent: Sunday, August 24,201411:55 AM 
To: Wade, David E 
Cc: Keller, Andrew N 
Subject: RE: Following Up 

._ - - _.--- - - - - _.----

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, senio~1 
Reviewer ,_ 

David ~L...--------______________________________________ r Regards, Rich 

From: Visek, Richard C 
Sent: Friday, August 22,20143:58 PM 
To: Wade, David E 
Cc: Keller, Andrew N 
Subject: FW: Following Up 

David -

Let me know if you have any questions. Regards, Rich 

From: Cheryl Mills aUt; he I.mill 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 9:20 A vr-I ----­

To: Wade, David E 
Cc: Visek, Richard C; Philippe Reines . 
Subject: Following Up 

Dear David (and Rich) 

I wanted to follow up on your request last month about getting hard copies of Secretary Clinton's emails 
to/from accounts ending in ".gov" for her tenure at the Department. 
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I will be able to get that to you, to the best of its availability. Given the volume, it will take some time to do but 
I wanted to let you know that I am working to get it to you. 

Hope you are having a great end to your summer. 

Best. 

cdm 

(Sorry for not copying Jen, I don't have her email). 
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